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The Historv of Philadelphia Baptist Church
1874-1906¢

On June 28, 1874, Brother 1.8. Allen, a missionary from the Stone
Mountain Association, and Brother Oliver Reagin assisted a group of people in
organizing The Philadelphia Baptist Church, with Brother Reagin being elected as
pastor. The six charter members were:

WW. Williams Mary J. Argo Sarah Williams
Matilda Rogers John C. Stephenson LT. Shaw

In August 1874, the first revival was held with the church receiving twenty-
three new members by experience of faith, The new members were:

Nancy Stephenson E.D. Jenkins William H. Powell

Judah Wright I.D. Johnson R.M. Lefiwich
Elizabeth 1. Parker Edwin O. Reagin George J. Shaw

Sarah J. Stephenson  Thomas C. Homes JH. New

Sallie Warren Nancy J. Shaw Columbus A. Manning

“William H. Shaw Harriett A. Warren Henry D. Stephenson
James M. Wright Amanda P. Leftwich ‘Thomas H. Warren
Harriett A. Wright

On October 30, 1874 a comumittee was appointed to select a site for
the church, now being held in Powell School House. It was decided to
purchase the old Smyrna Presbyterian Church building located about
one mile from our present church property, on the left of Berline Drive
on the Phillip Housworth property. This was a one room, unceiled;
crudely build structure that was build around 1824, Tt was a 20x30 ft.
log building with a pulpit in one end a fireplace in the other.

The name of the church was changed on May [, 1875 to Powell
Springs Baptist Church, but on Fune 5, 1879, it was voted to change
back to the original name of Philadelphia Baptist Church and then
became a member of the Old Second Georgia Association. The church
Joined the South River Association in 1895.

On January 14, 1899, the church voted to relocate. There was a
19 to ¢ vote in favor of the Powell location for a new building. On
January 15, 1899, there was an 18 to 5 vote in favor of wood material
rather than a stone building.

In the summer of 1900, it was decided te build a new church and
the commiitee secured the present site for $25.00, $10.00 of which had
to be borrowed. The members donated a great deal of the material and
labor used in constructing the building which was a one-room structure
costing about $500.00. The building was dedicated on November 18,
1900.

1901-1927

The South River Association organized the first WMS on September
20, 1911. On November 21, 1911, the first Sunbeam Band was organized. Miss
Lecta Robertson was elected the first WMS president and Mrs. J.A. Ford was the
vice-president. Contributions for the first year were $6.90. Dues were five cents
per month.

In 1912, the church withdrew from the South River Association and
joined the Stone Mountain Association, with which it is still affiliated.

The WMS collected $5.75 and a small boy from an orphan home was
sponsored. His name was Burdis Taylor and he was seven years old.

On February 27, 1915 the YYW.A.’s was organized with Miss Berta
Goddard as president and Miss Louell Rooks as vice-president. In the spring of
1922, the first B.Y.P.U. was organized.

The church gave $3.60 to state missions in 1916, $3.00 to home missions
and $4.20 to foreign missions. The total missions offering for that year was
$12.95.

1928-1954

In 1935, four classrooms were partitioned off for use as Sunday school
rooms, two on each side of the pulpit. The church was wired for electricity in
1939, but continued to use wood stoves for heating.

In 1945, the deacons were instructed by the church to raise funds in order
to build a baptistery in the church. The project was not complete until sometime
in early 1947.

Brother T. H. Howell was called as pastor in 1946. In December of that
year, the church began having services every Sunday, except on the fifth Sunday
of each month. This was the first step toward becoming a full- time church. Prior
to this, services were held only on one or two Sunday afternoons per month.

In September of 1947, the first Brotherhood was organized. Sam Potts
served as the first president. On October 19, 1947, plans were begun for building
an annex to provide additional Sunday school rooms and a kitchen and dining
room combination. In July of 1951; the Brotherhood was authorized to plan and
sponsor the building of a pastorium on the church property.

The church began having Sunday morning and evening services in
August of 1951, still with the exception of the fifth Sunday. In September of the
same year, the church went into full-time service having morning and evening
services every Sunday. An annex was added in January of 1954 to provide five
additional Sunday school room:s.

Construction started on November 10, 1955 of a new brick church with a
full basement to be used for Sunday school rooms. The dedication ceremony was
held on June 24, 1956. This is the church building that is present today. The loan
was granted on March 28, 1956 and the payment each month was $240.00.



1955-1981

In 1959, Philadelphia Baptist Church, along with Mountain View
Baptist Church and Indian Creek Baptist, co-sponsored a mission located in the
Wesley Chapel school building. The mission was given the name of Chapel Hill
Baptist and Rev. H.E. Pittard was the first pastor. The church was later constituted
as Chapel Heights Baptist Church located on Snapfinger Road.

"~ The church sponsored a second mission on January 21, 1962. The
mission was located at the intersection of Highways 155 and 138 in Henry
County. Services were held in an old house. It was named High View Baptist
Mission. Rev. Stanley Cheeley was ordained on November 11, 1962 becoming
the first pastor. The church was later constituted High View Baptist Church,
which is located on Fairview Road in Stockbridge, Georgia.

The note on the new building was bumned on June 23, 1963 at 3:30pm.
Raymond Robertson held the plate for burning. Rev. HL.E. (Bill} Pittard held the
note. Rev. K.L. Payton struck the match to set the fire and Rev. Ralph Bartlett
had the closing prayer.

The church purchased the adjoining property from Brother Lamar Gattis
in 1964. This home was converted into an educational annex. In 1965, Brother
Lon White’s property was purchased and remodeled into a new pastorium. This
property was located on the corner of South Goddard and Klondike Road. The
old pastorium that was located on the church property was then converted into
TUrsery.

Brother Lewis Merritt sold his property in 1971 to be used as additional
parking areas. During the year of 1973, the total missions gifts were $8,590.00.
In 1974, the parking area and driveways were asphalted. Also, the Hooper
Pattillo family asphalted the drive around the cemetery. There were many other
changes that took place in 1974. They were: a new master address was purchased
to aide mailing, new light fixtures were donated to beautity the sanctuary, the
first paid Music Director and Youth Director was employed and the first paid
custodian. On September 8, 1974 the church celebrated its Centennial. There
were all day festivities with members dressing up and having food. Decorations
were done as closely to resemble 1874 as possible. A three-day revival followed
which former pastors led.

In 1975, the church sponsored its first Men’s softball team. The church
elected a long-range planning and survey committee. Mr. Henry Whitehead
and associates were employed to complete the survey. The church purchased a
16mm projector and stand. The long-range planning group began working for the
new building being made. In 1977, the sanctuary was renovated. New carpet
was purchased, it was painted and pads were added to the pews. The church
participated in the Bold Mission Thrust Program. The construction on the new
Sunday school annex began in October of 1977 and was completed by April of
1978. The cost was $84,000.

The “Oid Klondike School Building-Gattis Building” was demolished
in April of 1978. The Alan Conner fund was established in April 1978. Alan
Conner is the son of Carolyn and Perry Conner. The fund was created while Alan

was awaiting a kidney transplant, which he later received. His brother, Todd,
donated one of his kidneys.

In 1978, children’s church began by Mr. and Mrs. Jim Smallwood. The
church also purchased a new grand piano for the sanctuary.

During the year of 1980, the church sponsored a summer recreation
program to be conducted on Saturdays. A ministry to senior citizens and shut-
ins was organized as well as a tape ministry. The church began giving $50.00
monthly support to the McCart family on the mission field. The basement rooms
of the church were renovated which included: painting, adding new -earpet and
air conditioning. The church sponsored the pastor on a mission trip to New York.
The church van was purchased for the Youth and Senior Citizen programs. The
library was renovated and named the “Sam Potts Library.” The first full-time
nursery workers were hired. The children’s Sunshine Choir was organized and the
parking lot on the left of the church was established. )

A duplicating machine was purchased in 1981. There were four signs
instafled on roads near the church. The first deacon retreat was held at Camp
Fortson in Hampton, Georgia. The church also purchased a new vacuum cleaner
that year.

of Philadelphia Baptist Church
1982-2004

In 1982, the church gave $1,000.00 to Calvary Baptist Church,
Adirondack Association in Canton, New York. The church established
handicapped and visitor areas in the parking lot. o

The church participated in the “Feeding the Hungry” campaign in 1983
at Big Bethel Baptist Church in Atlanta. We helped sponsor the Honey Creek
Baptist Mission giving $300.00 per month unti! the church was able to sustain
itself financially. The mission was later named Trinity Baptist Church on October
2, 1983 and was constituted June 3, 1984 at 3:00pm.

Safeguard Business Systems began doing the bookkeeping of the church
in 1984. Philadelphia purchased playground equipment and had it installed on the
church property. During the year of 1984, these events also occurred: participated
in the Lithonia Crusade held in a big tent in Lithonia, sold the church bus,
purchased color television, video player recorder and tapes, church participated in
the Christian Employment Corp., and a church-wide picnic was held on July 28th.
In 1985, the sanctuary was renovated with a new sound system. The sanctuary
was dedicated on Jupe 23, 1985. The church also participated in the second
Lithonia Crusade, which was held at Lithonia Park. During 1986, members in
the church donated a 40-inch television and an electric typewriter. A Montessori
school was operated for nine months and the church sponsored a Girl Scout troop.
We participated in the “Good News America” and “God Loves You” simultaneous
revival. We also participated in the Third Greater Lithonia Life and Light Crusade
and continued its participation in the Christian Employment Cooperative.

DPuring the year from June 1987 to June of 1988, there were several
events that were recorded in history. They were as follows: the basement
was renovated at a cost of $25,000; the pavilion was built at a cost of $10,000,

which was both dedicated on September 20, 1987. The active board of deacons
expanded from 9 to 12 members. The choir, which was under direction of Sam
Dunaway, performed “It is Well”, on November 15, 1987, “He’ll Find a Way”,
featuring Hazel Howell, in March of 1988 and “All Rise” in May of the same
year. The library was relocated to the basement and a burglar alanm system was
installed for approximately $1200. The music department secured temporarily,
Robert Strickland, an accomplished pianist. Larry Ellington, a student at the New
Orleans Baptist Theclogical Seminary, was hired for the summer months. The
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youth raised approximately $6,200 for the Van Project.

The membership recorded during 1988 was 460 members and the total
offerings for the year of 1987 was $1535,000.00. Members of Philadelphia Baptist
Church were concerned about missions. The church had already supported three
mission churches which all became self-supporting churches. The church gave
18% of the undesignated offerings to missions through the Cooperative Program.
The church was also able to purchase a 1 5-passenger van during 1989. Rev. Harry
Wootan served as interim pastor until February 19, 1989 when Dr. J. Murray
Edwards was called as pastor. During the summer of 1989, Dr. Edwards’s family
moved and the church assisted financially with the move. The year of 1989
brought on many more changes, which came from the growth of the church. The
church entered into a contract to lease a new Ricoh copy machine, the former
pastorium was renovated at a cost of $4,500.00 and additional communion trays
were purchased from a church in our area that disbanded. The music department
produced six major concerts throughout the year. They were “Sunday Night
Live”, which featured a special emphasis to raise funds for new hymnals-the
hymnals were in the pews the next Sunday! “A Mighty Fortress is our God” and
“A Christas Festival” closed out the year of 1989. In February of 1990, the
Adult Choir performed “Undivided”, which featured Keith Beatty and orchestra
with special artist Kathy Seibert. In April on Easter Sunday night, Hazel Howell
packed the sanctuary for “Jesus, the One and Only” and on May 20th, the Adult
Choir performed “Praise Him™ with guest artist Jackie Benson. The program was
filled with tunes from the past decade as the church celebrated Sam Dunaway’s
tenth anniversary as music director.

During the year from June of 1990 until June of 1991, the church
had several projects to improve facilities and grounds. A new refrigerator was
purchased for the church kitchen, a new lighted sign was erected in front of the
church, a new roof was put on the church building, new phones were purchased
for the church office, the vestibule was refurbished and grass seed was sown on
the church lawn.

The church had a great fall revival in 1990 with Norman Hunt as
evangelist, and m February, Fred Overton, Jr. taught a very inspirational
conference on “Biblical Reliability.” .

This year also witnessed the beginning of the Right Step ministry in our
church. It is a support group for those members who have an alcohol or chemical
abuse problem. In addition to the regular class fellowships and activities, the
church also enjoyed some great picnics as a church family, and the annual
Hallelujah party (aiternative to Halloween), as well as the Senior Adult banquet
which were all very successful. The chuorch ball teams also provided many hours
of fun and excitement for our youth and children.

The youth had two great retreats during this year. In the summer, they
traveled to Orlando, Florida for a weeklong recording project with the Prism
Music Company, which they helped supply vocals for the new youth musical
“Light Your World.” In the fall, they traveled to the North Georgia Mountains for
a weekend of learning about the family of Jesus Christ. The young people also
did a superb job of assuming leadership on Youth Sunday in March.

This year the music department presented seven major events to praise
our risen Savior. Each one featured fine singers and instrumentalists each sharing
their tatents for the Lord.

Another highlight of this year was the experiment with an early worship
service on Sunday moming. The effort was very successful and well attended,
and plans were made to provide this additional service again beginning in the fall
of 1961. During this year, Philadeiphia received 32 new members by baptism and

16 by transfer of membership from sister churches.

As the next two years came to pass, Philadelphia Baptist Church
continued to grow in many ways. The church received 16 new members by
profession of faith and 12 other additions, bringing the total membership to 535
members by June of 1994, The Celebration Singers (the name of the choir) now
had 40 voices. They performed for eight concerts and had a live orchestra at four
of those. Even the nursery grew enough to purchase six new baby beds.

The church made the decision to continue participation in new missions
by sponsoring the New Friends Baptist Mission with Lorenzo Crawford as pastor.
He was ordained on May 29th,

A summer Children’s Ministry was organized with Neil Burnfin as the
summer minister. He directed children’s events, enlisted workers, helped the
church staff and conducted “Back Yard Bible Clubs.” Neil would soon be added
to the church staff as part-time Children’s Minister.

One very meaningful highlight of this year was the commitment of the
teens to remain sexually pure until marriage. Seventeen yvoung people signed a
“True Love Waits” commitment card. Those were sent to the Southern Baptist
Convention meeting in Orlando where they were displayed along with 102,000
more cards from young people across the nation.

During 1993, Gerald Johnson was employed as part-time Minister of
Education. He had served as a pastor in California.

There were many changes in the area of growth. They were: The Oak
Grove Junction store and adjoining seven acres of land was leased. The store
building, which was called “The Rock”, was utilized as a youth ministry facility
and as the meeting place for our mission, New Friends Baptist. The land was
graded and prepared by volunteers to make a softball field, a “Junior Church” was
added to provide older children with a worship time designed especially for them,
the “Celebration Singers” grew to 51 strong and performed nine major concerts.
The Youth Ministry grew to having an average attendance of twenty and was very
active attending conferences and youth events.

Some of the improvements to the church during the vear included
replacing the air conditioning in the pastorium, worship center and educational
building and also repairing and striping the parking lot at a cost of $3,706.00.

The highlights of 1996 include bringing Jeff Nelms on staff as the part-
time Minister of Outreach, the “Celebration Singers” growing to 52 members and
we received 48 new members within this year, 30 of which were by baptism.

The church elected a “Property Search Task Force” to find a suitable
location for a futtre church facility that would allow space for expansion. This
task force would find property on Hwy. 212 in Dekalb County and the church
purchased for a future site for building. The church paid $199,000 for this
property.

Also during 1998, the church acquired a modular building (trailer) that
would help with the need of more Sunday school space. Volunteer workers
repaired and refurbished the trailer. The church office was modernized with a new

- computer software system for managing church records and a new copy machine

was leased. Marie McElroy was hired as financial secretary and all financial
data was kept on the computer. “Team Kid” was added to the Wednesday night
agenda for our Children’s ministry, Jeff Nelms was ordained for gospel ministry
and as the associate pastor; he developed the discipleship ministries of the church.
The church added 15 new members by transfer of letter and 20 new Christians by
baptism.



From 1999-2003, there was no official history recorded. After a division
of the church, Rev. Ken Kirby was called to lead Philadelphia an interim pastor.
He led the church from 2000 - 2002, In 2002, Dr. Cecil Etheredge was voted in as
new pastor. The property that the church purchased on Hwy. 212 n 1998 was sold
for $600,000. The church commissioned a “Vision Team” to continue searching
for property for a new church. The purpose of this team was to seek God’s vision
for Philadelphia’s purpose in the existing community. The demographics of the
community changed to predominately black. During 2003, the church voted to
call the first black staff member to Philadelphia Baptist Church. The church
voied Rev. Michael Pigg in unanimously. His family relocated from Charleston,
5.C. InApril 2004, Ken Weathersby and his family joined the church. This was
the first time that a member of the North American Missions Board joined the
Philadelphia family.

The church commissioned a “Missions Research Team” in May of 2004,
Their purpose is to acquire a location for a mission church. During this year, we
have accomplished many things. Dr. Etheredge and Rev, Pigg have worked closely
together to continue the work of the Vision Team. The “Mission Field”, which is
the community surrcunding the chuarch, have felt the arms of Philadelphia Baptist
Church surrounding thern by inviting them into the open door to God’s kingdom.
The church has grown by adding members from the black community. There are
many ministries that are working to reach out to the existing church family as
well as the community. Our cemetery has undergone renovation by building a
beautiful fence surrounding our loved ones. The cemetery will be dedicated on
June 27th, its 100th year in existence.

As we celebrate our 130th year on June 27, 2004 we are praying for
guidance for our futire. We are seeking God’s will for continued growth and
progperity. Under the leadership of Dr. Cecil Etheredge and Rev. Michael Pigg,
we can look toward tomorrow knowing who we are while remembering the
blessings of our yesterdays.

Pastors of Philadelphia Baptist Church

1874-1880
1881-1882
1883-1886
1886-1887
1887-1891
1892-1893
1893-1894
1895-1896
1897-1901
1902-
1903-
1904-1909
1910-1911
1912-1917
1918-
1919-1925
1926-1927
1928-1933
1934-
1935-1937
1938-1942
1943-1944
1945-
1945-
1946-1950
1951-1952
1953-1954
1954-1959
1960-1963
1963-1972
1972~
1972-1977
1978

1978
1978-1979
1979-
1979-19388
1988-1989
1989-2000
2000-2002
2002-Present

Oliver Reagin

C.C. White

G.M. Phillips

Richard Flovd

H.H. Buckhannan -
George Adams

Tom Jackson

G.W. Owens

T.J. Bledsoe

W.T. Grenade

JI.W. Combs

1.J. Stephenson

J.H. Waller

T.E. McCutchen

LA, Raizer

I.J. Stephenson

H.O. Fowler

W.H. Wages

D.T. Buice

W.M. Albert

C.C. Buckalew

Ear] Fuller

C.C. Duncan

C.G. Johnson

T.H. Howell

W.A, Richardson
Ralph Bartlett
Howard E. Pittard
Kenneth L. Payton
Carl L. Lunsford

Jack Hanberry

Leon Anthony, Jr.
D.D. Hatris {Interim)
Charles Worthy (Interim)
Wade Rollins

Howard Pittard (Interim)
Dr. Kenneth Z. Holt
Harry Wooten (Interim)
Dr. J. Murray Edwards
Ken Kirby

Di. Cecil Etheredge



The following are the music directors who have served at Philadelphia Baptist

Church:

R.O. Robertson
Stanley Cheeley
Aubray White
Charles Quick
Stanley Cheeley
Emie Willis

Larry Ellington
Lorenzo Crawford
Jeff Nelms

Kevin Hansknecht
Nelson Goddard

Licensed
Licensed
Licensed
Ordained
Ordained
Ordained
Ordained
Ordained
Ordained
Ordained
Licensed

Music Ministry

Licensed and Ordained by Philadelphia Baptist Church

September 1921
August 1953
August 1953
February 1959
November 1962
November 1977
November 1988
May 1994
August 1997
November 1998
December 1998

Alan Smith 1974
Brother Czapalinski 1974
Joe Kisexr 1974
Kenneth Parker 1975
Ray Carder 1976-1979
Eddy Thomason 1980

Sam Dunaway

1980-present

Bob Beatty
Keith Beatty
David Brand

De Bryant

Neil Burnfin
Ray Bumfin
Brian Cagle
Raymond Carder
Pouglas Choplin
Harvey Conner
Perry Conner
Jim Davis
Marion Davis
Bob Dorn

Ron Puvall
Lamar Gattis
Amos Goddard
Clark Goddard
Eugene Goddard
Marvin Goddard
Nelson Goddard
V.B. Goddard
Harold Gross
James Hammonds
L.A. Harper, Sr.
David Hawkes

Frank Haynes
Douglas Helms
John Hickey

Ed Hodge
Bobby Housworth
Grady Housworth
Pete Keel

Kevin Kelley
Doug Lauritsen
J.J. Leftwich
Billy Lyon
Harold Lyon
Ernest Mann
Mark Mann
Clyde Meiritt
Edd Mitchell
Tom Morgan
James Morris
Jeff Nelms

Torn Nichols
Barry Parker
Kenneth Parker
Randy Peppers
Clarence Pointer
Sam Potts
Michael Reagin

Beacons who have served Philadelphia Baptist Church

John Simpkins
Vernon Simpkins
Paul Simpson
J.A_ Stephenson; Jr.
John Stephenson
Clyde Stephenson
Harry Stockdale
Buddy Tucker
Leon Ward

Dee Whitaker
J.E. White

Jack White

L. B. White

Don Wood

M.J. Wright



This is a copy of a newsletter that was once circulated
in the Klondike community.
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e Dorothy Lyon is wery eick. 379 is bt Zmory University Wogpital.
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Juntor nowe. Fe Wops thet vary Foon she &1L be 0.K. sgeize

Royer Sellece from the Bewy spent am enjoyuble Feel-end h home with His
purents. Clark fedderd beg ez home for w Tow deys befove takipg e little
srip. e give yeu the details isters. Hic brothers pnd eistsrs grva him ed
ice cresm sepper o Prifay might. Yoo impw he only hevs & fex.

Rrnnsl Robwrioon gob her friver's licenss. e Just hupe sho dbeantt
kill szyoms the Tirst thing or weer up her Peppyie car. Fatch ouwt: poor
1ittle dors, cehs, ravbits, or mamenelldlsl Jeok she will be ehilc So pLIN
YUU TOFS ’ . .

¥r. Geérge Sofdend and ¥r. Uel tloddard ars cglebrasing thelr virthdays
fogetheT st the rasidence of Uai Sundey, ‘fo #onder how wmeny cendles will De on
the cekss? They won't tell us, o beb. . : . )

we presuma that he ip still seilinge OF course ws don'$ Joows tnd if we 4
whe dosas ’

Pri. Olyde Nerritt hees't found & place aith gogd-looking gale in ity 9o

Andrew Abbott (Bud) and Lonnie Tousworfh sro pow working et Big Ster.
They ere in bhe Yext Narket. Tihere wre & fex himts goimg eround thet they
might start keeping house pretby seen, They sey i girls sre 0.K. =t Big
Ster. Yes, Elirsteth Forritb «orks thero Toc. Pity me end Connie don't,
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Hell, bove 1% is nos time ov ue te feke up shere we lof
g9, 5o much has heppened arcund hore until we Just haven't
to this paper.

The Rwvivel iz over at Fhiladelphia end it wae reully a swall B-EB-V-I-Vei-L.
The Waker's remily did the singiog =nd they can really sing. Thet Qirl ces
meke. & plans talk, {Ziut= o cubs too). Five new sdditions 1o the Church
wore: Wartha Sus (Boots) Robertson, Elizabeth Robertacn, Betty Jean Houswnrth,
Dorwood Sima, and Robby Housworth. They were beptized et the Ivdien Oreek
Church in the Baptistry. fJust hetween us thes is the ertificial swimming hole).

Olyde fipaliy sotbelsd ig the fisotisn Teiands. They told him there wes o

1 behind svery tree. Hunl the good pert aboub 4hs matior Is that theve wesnis
- 3
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Ye regrat tu repory thzt Miss Dorothy Lyon hed Vo leave ur for the other
world.Our dGanpust sympsthy goos with the family. \\\\y

Jack Thits got him another ney strips. fe is now three up and two down /(\
ia other words & Tup Serpgeant. Erzapt Clerk is alse Top Sergesnt. CONGEATULATIONS!!

Holsn andé Neany Soddard journeyed dosn Hacoun wey %o Camp Theeler end spent
Sunday #ith their husbanda. Pvt. Roy Goddand apd Pyh. Curtis Goddzrd.

Cle rit Goddard is now sailing the doop blue sea. Jonder where he #1i11 land?

ﬁ\mmﬂn %ill Fows1l ¥{1] socon be married to en Bnglish girl. e don*t
know the deteils yeb but will lat you mow-all about it 23 soom as we get Gie
inside dope on it. Oh yoeh! he sent home for soms soms ~w—--'er er esayhow those
little pink "uommtionebles™ Ah. wou know what we're €alking about.

fa are happy %o enncunce the srrivel of a fot baby boy to Pri. end Mrs.

Aubrey Thite. Avbray came home for asveral daym.
PvEo. Reymond fitchan end Gordon spent last week=-¢end at home.

A& bumoh of ua sld maids went To the show leet night. Oh yes! wé carricd
t#0 men slopg. W-E-L-L, Ghey will be ¥en, Give them & chence. It was Lesis
MBarritt and Lewiz Shtepheoson- The picturs was "Uncertsin Glory”, a war picture
and w3 enjoyed 1t.

The watermelons and centaloupas hmve been very zoed this yser. Thay hava
been so plentiful we have been hazuling thom down to the river and dump them to
get ©id of them, Foor Tish. el Ha! (¥hy 4id you believe i57)

Thenks Go pll of you boys #ho have writfen ue S=lling hos much you
enjoyed our firat issue of this "Paper". We enjoyed fiximg it up. If it gets
to silly for you ist us know, Also LI you heve any sugegesticna plesss send them.
P.5, FLASHI!Z FLASHIE! LATE BULLETIN-- JUST RECEIVED WORD THAT J.A.
HAS JUST BEEM MADE P.F.C.

Tactdentally, 1T env of you fesl s posm comlng o7er you erits it doso and
send it to us and #3° put it in the ssper,

argaret is does got two bteeth lost. The ole cow kidked two teeth
piumb out of har mooth. She haed to stay off work about e weelk, Kams zlways
told ner nok te pit sv cless up under a co« when milking. Hoi Hel -
Serlously though she lile H0 have died. She {ms) wemnt to the Dentist et
Stome Mountein (¥r. Tuggle). Wr. Uel abbott had two pulled snd came home that
vory night and fuck a chew of Browm “fule Tobaccy- Viclet elso had twe pulled.
Us two hed fits. Avd I do mesn [its.

Lonnie Bouswert¥h ia riding high now. He hes him & car now. I% is = B-iodsi,
Ohl Boy! now he gan court Elizabeth in style.

F.F.0. J.1. Goddard finally lunded in New Guinea. ¥2 hops he end Sam rum
acrose sach other. By the way ~e heerd (from Sum) that there are some right nice
leoking women over there. (Natives). They dress lovely, Grase akirte.

Pvt. snd ¥re. Jim Stembridgs sre happy to anoounce the birth of m little bsby
girl. He is home oo furlough at present,

Pvt. J.A. Stophensam Jr. hes bsen moved to France. ¥e suid husineas smu. too
slow in Englend. Thet im the lirst time he has been in & place and has plenty of
money in his pockets. Can't even pgive the etuffl awey,

#¢ had plenned to ask *r. R.0. Robertson about some news from Klomdike and
gure encugh when wo got home he had made the news af the day. He fell off a
scaffoling while covering a house. His foot is severly disicoated. e just wanted
to rest while his #ife kept the store. One way ol getiing & vecatlian. But not a very
pleasant cne. Jfe think he aill bo 0.E. He'll be wanting to go back to the
Hoepitzl for more than a few hours juet to get one of those nurses to give him
sther, Or ies thé ethar what he's interested in? Jim ¥ias {negro) and Carl Godderd
aleo got a fall at the seme time. However, they «ars ouly skiuuned and are
sorta stiff from the fall.

Viola Stephenson went to see Clyde thia wesk-end. Boyl ain't she lucky ta
have 2 Han to go seoa.

Fred Atbott .is on hils way over thars. Ye had hewen trsnsferred to the
¥arines. WHig hrothar Hubert iz moving around aver there so any of you boys
might bump into him just any tims. He gets s round you know.

Scheol gtarts here in ole Georgla Tuesday. All the little kids are getting
raady to go bteck. They are even  estting new shoes #ith their precious ration
stamp. I wmonder new eome ars going Yo get their big feet im such 1little shoes.
ties Bachal Robertson and Wiss Elizebeth are golng to The Big City to get glasses.
So they won't have eny excuse not to study. Ne wondsr what they will meke up
this time. Juet between us we think if they thought sbout something besides the
boys they could make it O.¥.

On the naxt page ydu & 11 find adds [rom old Klondike. Lf any of you have
izy advertising te be doma just =zsnd it to us spd #ll print it elonp +ith complets
illustrations. ‘'Specially 1if you want to edvertize for s YOMAN. #s71l drae a
ploeture.
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FROM THEN TO NOW:
A HISTORY OF
THE PHILADELPHIA
BAPTIST CHVURCH

CHARTER MEMBERS AND FACILITIES

On June 28, 1874, Brother |, . Allen, a
missionary from the Stone Mountain Association,
and Brother Oliver Reagin assisted a group of
people in organizing The Philadelphia Baptist
Church. Brother Reagin was ¢lected pastor. The
six charter members were as follows: WL W,
Williams, Matilda Rogers, Mary |. Argo, Johw C.
Stephenson, Sarah Williams, 1. T. Shaw.

I August of 1874 we held our first revival. We
received 23 new members by expression of faith.
This was an increase in membership of
approximately 400%. The new members were as
followws: Mancy Stephenson, Judah Wiright,
Elizabeth |. Parker, Sallic Warren, James M.
Wright, Harriet A, Wright, E. D. Jenkins, |. D,
Johmson, Edwin O. Reagin, Nancy |. Shaw,
Awmanoa P. Leftwich, Sarah £, Shaw, Williams H.
Powell, R. M. Leftwich, George |. Shaw, Columbus
A. Manning, Henry D, Stephignson.

In the beginning services were held on one or
wo Sundays a month in the afternoon. Services
were held this way until 1946,



In Decemsber of that year the church began having
services every Sunday, except on fifith Sumbdays,
this becoming the first step toward becoming a
full-time church. Tn Septemiber of 1951 we became
a full-time church with morning and evening
services every Sunday.  We hawve also hab two
names. When we were first started, the church
was The Philadelphia Baptist Chivrch, but on May
1. 1875 the members voted to change the name o
Powell Springs Baptist Church., However, on june
5, 1879, the members voted to change it back 1o The
Philabelphia Baptist Church and it has remained
that ever since.

We have beew a miemiber of three different
associations. These are the Olb Second Georgia
Association, South River Association, and the Stone
Mowntain Association. :

Since the inception of The Philadelphia Baptist
Church we have been located at the following
Tocations:

Powell School House from June 1874 to October
1874 and Olb Svvrna Presbyterian Church
Building from October 1874 to November 1900, (This
was located about a miile frovi our present site on
the left of Berline Drive an the Phillip Housworth
property. This was a one rooms, unceiled, crudely
built structure. Built around 1824, it was 20 feet by
30 feet and made of logs. The pulpit was in one
end and a fireplace in the other.) _

We have been at our present location from.
MNovember 1900 wntil the present.

Our present property was purchased for $25.00,
$10.00 of which habd to be borrowed. Memibers
donated miost of the labor and materials. A one
room structure was constructed at the cost of
$500.00. The building was dedicated on
MNovember 18, 1900. 11 1935 four classrooms were
partitioned off for use as Sunday School roowms,
two on each side of the pulpit. The church was
wired for electricity in 1939, but continued to use
woob stoves for heating. T 1945 the Deacons were
nstructed o endeavor 10 raise fumbs 1o build a
baptistry in the church, the project was finally
completed some time carly in 1947,

i October of 1947 plans were begun for builbing
an annex 1o provive abditional Sumbday School
Tooms and a kitchen-dining roows combination. In
January 1954 an annex 1o provide five additional
Sunbay School rooms was adoed.

On November 10, 1955, construction was starfed
on a new brick church with a full basemient to be
used for Simbday Schiool rooms. A loan was
sranted on March 28, 1956 with the monthly
payments of $240.00. The building was debdicated
on June 24, 1956, The note was paid off in 1963, On
June 23, 1963 at 3:30 p. 1. Raymond Robertson held
the plate, Reverend Bill Pittard held the nofe and
Reverend K. L. Payton struck the match and the
note was bumed. Reverend Ralph Bartlett had the
closing prayer,

(VN



1 1964 we purchased the adjoining property
frows Brother Lamar Gattis and the home was
converted into an edoucational armex. Tn 1965 the
property at the corner of South Godbard anbd
Klondike roads was purchased, remodeled, and
wiabe nto a pastorium. The church held on 1o this
property wntil 1997 at which time it was sold for
$65.000.00. The money was wsed to purchase

property on Highway 212 for our future church site.

11 1971 the church purchased property from
Brother Lewis Merritt to be used as future parking
area. 1974, parking area and briveways were
asphalted. In 1977 the sanctuary was renovaied
with wew carpet, paint, and pabs for pews.
Construction om a new Sunday School ammex
bezam m October 1977 and was comspleted i April
1978 &t a cost of $84,000.00. 1978 the “Olb
Rlonvike School Building-Cattis Builbing”™ was
semalished. 11985 the sanctuary was renovated
AND TEDCCOrAted and & New sound system put in.
It was Debicated on June 23, 1985. 1 1987 the
Dasement was renovated at a cost of $25,000.00
and a pavilion was constructed at a cost of
£10,000.00. They were both debicated ov
Septeriber 20, 1987,

Mare recenthy, in 1995 we leased the Oalk Grove
Junction store and the adjoining seven acres. We
called this “The Rock” anb it was utilized as a
youth ministry facility. 11 1998 we acquired a
modular building which is wtilized for Sumbday
School space and a prayer room.
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Also, i1 1998, 35 acres on Highway 212 were-
purchased for relocation at a cost of $200,000.00.

1 1999 we retived the debt of the 35 acres. We have
most recently voted to start the Uniteds We Build
campaign 1o raise fumds o start a new facilitg in
the Spring of 2000.

SUNDAY SCHOOL

Dr. W. Brantley was the first Sumbday School
Superintendent. The oldest Sumbday School record
available was i1 1921, The total present was 26,
The largest enrollment in Sunday School is i1 1964
which was 315. The highest attendance of 251 was
" 1961. We almost matched that in October 19907
with 239. We now have sixteen Sunday School

classes with an average attendance of 165 AMd an
enrollyment of 271

MISSIONS

Our first WMS was organized on Septemmber
20,1911, Dues were five cents per member per
month. On November 21, 1911, the first Sumbeam
Band was organized. Miss Lecta Robertson was
clected WS President and Mrs. |. A. Ford vice-
presivent. Contributions for the first year were
$6.90. In 1916 the total mission offering was $12.95
A5 COMPAred 1o our 1998 total of $44,267.79,



 On February 27, 195, the YW, Al s were
 organized with Miss Berta Godbdard, presivent ano

Miss Lowell Rooks, vice-presivent. T the spring of
1922, the first B. Y. . V. was organized.

T Sepieymber of 1947, the first Brotherhood was
organized. Sam Potts served as the first presivent.

1n 1959, The Philadelphia Baptist Church, along
with Mountain View Baptist and indian Creek
Baptist, co-sponsored a mission located in the
Wesley Chapel School builoing. The mission was
given the name of Chapel Hill Baptist, Reverend H.
£, Pittard being the first pastor. The church was
later constituted Chapel Heights Baptist Church
locatet on Snapfinger Road. In the late 1980's
Chape) Heights merged with South Metro Baptist
Church which later became known as Metro
Heights Baptist Church located on Highway B8 in
Stockbrivge.

On lanuary 21, 1962, the church sponsored a
secomd Mmission, located at the intersection of
highway 155 and 138 in Henry County. The
sission first held services in an old house anb was
called Highview Baptist Mission. Reverend
Stanley Cheeley was called to be the first pastor.
The chureh was later constituted Highview Baptist
Chrch and s presently located on Fairview Road
i Stockbrivge, Georgia.

151 1982, Philadelphia voted to help start Calvary
Baptist church, in Canton, New York. ‘We nitially
gave $1000.00 and continued 1o support the church
for several years.

The first mission team that our church
sponsored was sent 10 Buffalo, New York in 1991 1o
help Calvary renovate their one-hundred year ol
builoing. The Church is now known as Calvary
Christian Church,

We sponsored Honey Creck Baptist Mission
with $300.00 per month wntil the caurch was able
to sustain itself financially. Honey Creck was later
named Trinity Baptist Church and was constituted
fune 3, 1984.

n February of 1994 the church voted to sponsor
the New Friends Baptist Mission and called
Lorenzo Crawford as pastor. The mission was
unable to continue and i1 1996 we Discontinued our
SUPPOE,

We have been blessed with a Mission Team
since 1991. The teams is primarily a construction
team that helps build churches or renovates old
builbings. They also do VBS and outreach
ministries. The team has been to the following
locations:

1991 Buffalo, New York

1992 Ft. Worth, Texas

1994 Keaton Beach, Florida

1995 Erie, Pemnsylvania

1996 MNeuvo Lareds, Mexico
1997 Erie, Permsylvania

1998 Meadville, Pernsyivania
1999 Harborereek, Pennsylvania



in 1998, the church abded a new program for the
. chilbren o1 Webdnesbay nights, Itis called “Team
Riv.” The program consists of Bible Verse
miermorization, Bible Stories, and feaching the
chiloren how Gob wants them 10 react i certain
civeumstances. We just recenthy started taking the
chivreh van o a Comers apartment complex to
pick up chiloren for the program. We usually have
about 35 chilbwen,

in 1999 the church commissioned three youmg
labies for mission work, Amber Sanford was
commissioned to Wyoming, Marie Little 1o
Virginia, and Ellic Porter to Claviton, OA. They will
work sharing the Gospel with the youth for the
SUrHIICT,

YOUTH MINISTRY

Thie Vouth under the direction of Sam
Dunaway since 1980, have been on mamy refreats.
They have participated in Super Wow at Jekyll
Islant, Oasis i Panawa City Beach and
participated n a week long recording project with
Prismi Music Company i which they supplict the
vocals for the new youth wiusical “Light Your
Worls,”

The youth also asswme leadership by taking
over services one day every year., One very
micaningfud highlight of the 1994 church year was
the commiitment that most of our teens made to
remiain sexvally pure wntil marriase.
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Seventeen young peopic signed a “True Love
Waits” commitment card. These were sent 1o the
Southern Baptist Convention and were displayed
along with 102,000 move cards from young people
across the nation. 1 1999, Scott Glenn was called o
be our Student Minister and has since had the
vouth participate in “Discipleship Now” and
Saturvay evangelism outings.

MYVSIC MINISTRY
The first §:mwn director for the chiurch was

Alan Smith in 1974, Others that served are as
follovws:

1974 Brother Czapalinski
1974 Joe Kiser

1974 Kemneth Parker
1976-1979 Ray Carder

1980 Eoby Thomason
980-present Samm Dunaway

The Music Ministry under the direction of Sam
Dumaway has grown 1o a high membership of 52
and has performied anviwhere from five 1014
Praise and Worship Concerts a year. The choir
continues 1o have 35 10 40 members in the loft
every Sunbay. I8 August 1988, a concert featuring
fhe Philadelphia musical family held a worship
concert to raise funds for new church hymwmals,

9



The hymnals were in the pews the next Sunbday!

The church also has two chiloren choirs who
pavticipate in the Christmias programs and at
various other services,

OTHER MINISTRIES

1 1994 the Philadelphia Phwnies puppet
miinistry was started. The Phmies along with
the brama team have provided many furmy and
inspirational thmes for us all.

T recent viears the church has also been
mvolved in ministries specfic to men and women
such as a women's refreat and Promise Keepers,
Jetf Mebms has also been ministering with classes
such as New Membership, Witness Training,
Discovering Your Spiritual Gifts, and Discovering
Spiritual Maturing.

LITTLE RNOWN FACTS

o Pastor with longest tenure of service is Dr. 1,

Murray Edwards, who celebrated his 10th
avmiversary in Februasy 1999

° First pastor living on church property was
Rev. W. A. Richardson

® First member buried in church cemetery
was Sister Delia Leftwich-1904

10

e Fivst church clerk was Brother John Brantiey

] Longest record for Sunday School

attendance is held by Mr. LA iw%.@ ”Ewa
attended froms 1953 to 1985 without missing a
Sunday for a total of 32 years

@ Highest worship attendance was 317 on

Laster SUnday 1999

° I our present congregation, Dova Conmer

and Nora McWilliams have beens members
the longest-a total of 73 years!

The challenge 10 reach the community and the

worlp for Chist is tremendous. The no§§:§£ is
increasing by leaps and bounds. Truly the fielos

are white wnto Harvest. Pray that the Lord will
send laborers wnto the Harvest. Let us thank the
Lovd for blessing our church for 125 years! w&w,x He
continue to bless us even into the new millerniuml

11



PASTORS OF PHILADELPHIA

18741880
1881-1882
BE3I-1880
1886-1887
1887-1891
1892-1893
18931894
1895 -1896
18971901
1902~
1903~
1906=1909
Ne=1911
19121917
1918~
19191918
1926-1927
1928-1933
1934~
19351937
938-1942
1943-1944
1545~
1945
946~1950
1951-1942
1953 ~195 4
1946-1959

Oliver Reagin

€. C. White

C. M. Phillips
Richard Floyd

H. H. Buckhanman
George Abams
Tom Jackson

©. W. Owens
T.]. Bledsoe

W. T, Grevade

. W. Combs

1. 1. Stephenson

i H Woaller

T. E. MecCutchen
]. A. Raizer

J. 1. Stephenson
H. 0. Fowler

W. H. Wages

D. T. Buice

W, M. Albert

€. C. Buckalew
Earl Fuller

C. C. Duncan

C. G. Johwmson

T. H. Howell

W. A, Richarbson
Ralph Bartlett
Howard E. Pittars
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PASTORS CONTINVED

Remwneth L. Payton
Carl L. Lumsford

lack Hanberry

Leon Anthony [r.

D. D. Harris (Int.)
Charles Worthy {Int)
Waoe Rollins
Howard Pittard {Int.)
Dr. Renneth Z. Holt
Harry Wooten (Int)
Dr. |. Murray Edbwards

1969-1963
19631972
1972~
1972-1977
1978

1978
1978-1979
1979~
1979-1988
1988-1989
1989-present

LICENSED AND ORDAINED BY

PHILADELPHIA
R. O. Robertson Licensed Septemiber 1923
Stanley Cheeley  Licensed August 1953
Aubray White Licensed August 1953
Charles Quick Ordained  February 1959
Stanley Cheeleyy  Ordained WNowvember 1962
Ernic Willis Orpained  MNovemmber 1977
Larry Ellington  Ordained  November 1958
Lovenzo Crawford Ordained  May 1994
Jetf Nebms Orbained  August 1997
Kevin Hansknecht Ordaimed  November 1998
Nelson Gobbard  Licensed December 1998



DEACONS Vv
PHILADELPHIA

Amos Cadbard
Bilhy Lyons
Bobby Housworth
Bobly Beatty
Clark Goddard
Clybe Merritt
Douglas Hebns
Eo Hobge

Eob Mitchell
Evugene Gobdard
Frank Haynes
Hamy Stockbale
Harvey Conmer

1. A, Stephenson Ir.

I. I Leftwich

Jack White
Jamies Hamimonds
Jeff Nelms

L. B, White

Leors Ward
rAarvin Gobdard
michael Reagin
Nelson Goddard
Ray Burwfin
Ravpmond Carder
Y. B, Cobbard
Vernon Simpkins

/HO HAVE SERVED

Ron Dwvall
Sarm Totts
Harold Lyon
Joe Abbotr
Don Woob
Tom Morgan

David Hawkes
L. A, Harper Sr,
De Bryant
Bubby Tucher
Ermest Mann

M. 1. Wright
Tom Michols
Barry Parkero
Clyde Stepherson
Gene Stephenson
Mark Mann
Harolo Gross
jokm Simaplins

1. E. White
Kermeth Parker
Douglas Chopline
Randy Peppers
john Hickey Sr. ..
Frank Scoir
Jamies Morris
Johm Stephenson
Perry Conmer
Revin Kelley
Doug Lauritsen
Lamar Gattis
Paul Simpson
Clarence Pointer
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Tn August, 1874, the First revival was held with the church receiv-

Nancy Stephenson
Judah Welght
Elizabeth J. Parker
Sarah J. Stephenson
Sallie Warven
William H. Sheans
Jomes M. Wright
Harpiett A. Weight

B, D, Jenkins

J. DL Johinson
Tdwin Q. Reagin
Thomas T, Homes
Nancy J. Shaw
Harviett A. Warren
Amenda P. lefoiich
Sarsh B. Shaw

ing twerty-three new members by experience of faith, or an incresse in

membership of approximately 400%. These new members were:

William H. Powell
R. M. leftwich
George J. Shaw

J. H. MNew

Columbus A. Manning
Herry . Stephenson
Thomzs H. Warren

On October 30, 1874, a committee was appointed to select a gite for
the Chnmeh, now being held in Powell School House, and it was decided to
purchase the old Smyrna Presbyterian Church building located about one
mile from our present church property, on the left of Berline Road on the
Prillip Housworth property. This was a one room, unceiled, crudely built
structure. Bullit arcund 1874, a 20 x 30 ft log building, pulpit in one
end and a fire place in the other.

May 1, 1875, the name of the Church was changed to Powell Springs
Baptist Church. However, on Juse 5, 1879, it was voted to change back to
the original name of Philadelphia Baptist Church, and became a member of
the 01d Becond Georgia Associlation.

Tn 1885 the Church joined the South River Association.

January 14, 1899, it was voted to relocate church, vote was 19 w0 6
in favor of Powell location for a new building. January 15, 1899, voted
choice of wood material over stone bullding, vote being 18 to 3.

In the summer of 1800 it was decided to build a new church and the
committee seoured the present site for $25.00, $10.00 of which it was
necessary o borrow. The members donated a great deal of the material
and labor uzed in constructing the building which was a one voom structure
costing about $500.00. The building was dedicated November 18, 1900.

The first WMS was crganized on September 20, 1911, by the South
River Association. On November 21, 1811, the first Sunbeam Band was
organized. Miss Lecta Robertson was elected first WMS president and

Mrs, J. A. Ford vice-presidermt. Contributions for the first year were
56,90,

Tn 1917 the church withdrew from the South River Association and
joined the Stone Mountain Association, with which it is still affiliated.




Un Yebruary 27, 1515,
Goddard, pregident and Miss |

of 1922, the first BLY.P.U. wa

T ST, . .
- the spring

In 1835, four classrooms were partitioned off for use as Sunday School
rooms two on each side of the pulpit.

The church was wired for electricity in 1939, but continued to use
wood stoves for heating.

In 1945, the deacons were instructed by the church to endeavor
raise funds to bulld a baptistry in the church, but the project was not
canpleted until stwe time early in 1947,

Brother T. H. Howell was called as pastor in 1948. Tn December of
that year the church began having scerwices every Sunday, except on £ifth
Sundays, this being the first step toward becoming a full-time church.
Prioy to this services were held one or two Sunday afternoons per month.

In September of 1847, the Ffirst Brotherhood was orgenized. Sam Potts
served ag the first president. Cctober 19, 1947, plans were begun for
bullding an amex To provide additional Sunday School yooms and & ldtchen-
dining room combination. In July 1951, the Brotherhood was authorized to
plan and sponsoy the building of a pastoriun on the chugch property.

In August 1851, the church began having both Sunday morning and
Sunday night services, still with the exception of £ifth Sundays.
In Septamber of that vear the church went into full time service with
morning and evening serwices everv Sunday.

In January 19584, an annmex to provide five additional Sunday School
Yooms was added.

In November, 1855, construction was started of a new brick church
with full basement to be used for Sunday School rooms. Dedication ceremony
was held on June 24, 1856. {(this being the present church building)

In 1858, Philadelphia Baptist Church along with Indian Creck Baptist
Church co-sponsered a mission located in the Wesley Chapel School building.
Mission was given the name of Chapel Hill Baptist Missions; Rev. H. E. Pittard
being the first pastor. Church was later constituted inte Chepel Hights
Baptist Charch leocated on Snapfingsr Road.

On January 21, 1962, the church sponsored a second mission, lccated
at the intersection of Highway 155 and 138 in Hemry County. The mission
held services in an old house. This mission was given the name of High
View Baptist Mission; Rev. Stanley Cheeley was ordained Novamber 11, 1352,
becoming, the first pastor. The church was later constituted into High View
Baptist Charch located on Fairview Road, Stockbridge, Georsia.

In 1984, the dwrch purchased adjoining property from Brother Lamar
Gattis. This home being converted into an educational amex.

In 1565, Brother lon White's property on the corner of South Goddard
and Klondike Roads was purchased and remodeled into a new pastorium., The
! pastorium located on church property was then converted into a nursery.

_.”‘1 .
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1946-1950
19511957
1953-

1954-19589

1972~

1872 (Oct.

C. G. Johnson

T. H. Howell

W. A, Richardson
Ralph Bortlett
Howoyd B. Pittard
¥ermeth L. Pavion
Cari L. Lunsford
Jack Hamberry

Leon fAnthory, Jr.

LIST OF DEACONS WHO HAVE SERVED PHILADELPHIA BAPTIST CHURCH

J. J. lefitwich
4. E. White

. B, Goddard
John Simpking
Vernon Simpking

Clyde Stcephenscon

Ciyde Mervitt
Harcold Lyon

Kermeth
Billy Ly

Parker
ons

Paul Simpson

Amos God
Don Wood

denrd

Clark Goddard

M. J.

Wrirht

L. B. White

Marwin Goddard
Lamar Gattis

James Hammonds
Jamﬁs NO?“lS .

R. 0. Robertson
Standey Cheeley
Aubrey White
Charles Quick
stanley Cheeley

HIGHLICHTS
WMS: orpanized 1911

John Stephenson
Bugene Goddard
Sam Potts
Jackﬁﬂute

Licensed
Licensed
Licensed
Ordained
Ordained

Dues - 5¢ per member per month
Total collection 1912 was $10.80

Bow 10 -~

age seven)

rphan home was $5.75
1814 5 small boy Ffrom the orphari home was sponsored

J. A, Stephenson, Jr.
L. A, Harper, Sp.
Hayvey Cormner
Tom Moreoan

Edd Mitchell
Ernest Mann
Douslas Helms
Frank Scott
Raymond Carder
Genae Staphenson
Leon Ward

s

LICENSED AND ORDAINED MINLSTPRS BY PHILADELPHIA BAPTIST CHURCH

Sept. 17, 1921
A, 30, 1953
Auz. 30, 1953
Feb, 22, 185%
Nov, 18, 1982

AND INTERESTING FACTS OF PHILADELPHIA BAPTIST CHURCH

{name Burdis Taylor,

1916 State Missions was $3.80 -~ Home Missions was $3.00 ~ Foreism Missions
wag $4.,20 - Total Missions Offering - $12.65

1973 Total Missions Gifts

48,530.00




Sunday SONOoL:

. W Branmtley was
Bro. Lon White sax
Oldest Sunday Sohool
ing $.50 - L. B. ;
Largest enrollmendt «
Highest attendsnce -

TR

253

st

dorvey Cormer, superdintendent

Training Union: organized 1947
Larpest onroliment - 1961 ~ 108
Hirhest attendance - 1981 - 91
Revivals:

First revival was held under a brush arbour in 1874, 23 new members received
by experience of faith.

Largest number received during revival - June 1958 - 30 baptisme - 10 by
letter - C. C. Buckalew, Evangelist - Howsrd E. Pittard, Pastor

PHILADELPHTA BAPTIST CHURCH HOST TO STONE MOUNTATYN ASSOCTATTON:
7 - 1937 - 1957 - 19B9 - 1974

Years of 187

=2

LOTAL MEMBERSHIP OF PHILADELPHIA BAPTIST CHURCH - 334 (cuwrrent)
PASTOR WITH LONGEST TENUE OF SERVICE - Rev. Carl L. Lunsford

FIRST PASTOR LIVING ON CHURCH FIELD - Rev, W. A. Richardson

FIRST MEMBER BURIED IN CHURCH CEMETERY - Sister Delia Leftwich - 1504
FIRST CLERK OF CHURCH - Bro. John Brantley

HISTORICAL COMTTIZE:

Mrs. Sam Potts, chmm.
Mr. L. A. Harper, Sr.
Mr. Bugene Goddard
Mrs. Marearet Morpditt
Mrs. R. 0. Robertson
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sooine senior pasior. “My job
is to make the church look
more attractive to younger
people, while also keeping in
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mind what has traditionally
heen the flavor of the present

il
church,” he said

siors
Eiheredge was retired and
worshipping with his wife at a
Rocldale County church
when he got the call to
become interimn pesior af
Philadelphia. The Alabama
native said he accepted, in

part, because he's not afraid of
Hgmm_a,%mmm

u .
©T

change. “1

o=

years, you hope and pray that
you not only grow
ireliectually, but spiitually
and psychologically,” said

Etheredge, who is also 2 World

War IT Air Force veteran with
a doctorate of divinity. “1 [say]
this ofien to the people of
Fhiladelphia: ‘T was boim and
bred in that briar paich, too;
and it was a segregated briar
patch, but one of the most
difficult things to do on sarih
is to emmbrace change,” ” he
said.

Biheredge and his wids,
Arme, have five children and

11 grandechildren. He spent 26
years working with the MNorth

American Mission Board.

Ministries

Pigg, a naiive Tenmessean,
is working diligently to ensure
Philadelphia provides lots of
fellowship opportunities. To
that end, there are quarterly
picnics and Sunday night
improvisation showre,

This month, the church is

M
Om.imoiw__m@%&mi.@@mwa
of Purpose serminar, which

1

LOUIE FAVORITE / Staff

leit) and Michae! Pigg are ministers of @ historical church, Phila-
Lithomnis.

focuses on spiritual growth
and determining one’s life
purpose. Outreach is growing,
too. Members recently
repaired and painted a
womaz's house who fved in
the church comimunity,

They also have a door-to-door
push to evangelize and get
people in the church pews.
The aim is to atiract 50 new
families by August, “We're
going to do a community
blitz,” Btheredge said.

ts from
mastor

“Herz [at Philadelphia] you
want to be a2 part of something
that is great in the best
definition of that word,
Btheredge said. “Tobe a
mernber of a group that
determines that by the grace
of God, we will do that which
we think he not only wants us
o do, but that we wani to do
also.”

b

— Kysa Danlels
For the Journal-Constitution
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